
A 16 2 0 1 •. 4 ~ r. . , 9:16AM No. 1932 P. 2/2 
• 

:connecticut 
. Multi specialty 
:Group, P.C. 

Leaders in Integrated Medical Care 

4/16/14 

Mr Robert Gallaghar 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Region I 
475 Allendale Raod 
King of Prussia, Pa 19406 

Dear Sir: 

0~ ·- J~ ~JSLJ~O( 
03uOY !~3 

This letter is in response to your request for additional 
Information for our license amendment ( .Co"Attoluo. sg 1371): 

Division of Cardiology, 
Nuclear Medicine, 
Echocardlography and 
Stress Echocardiography 

David M. Casey, M.D., F.A.C.C. 

Carol Y. Gemayel, M.D., F.A.C.C. 

Steven M. Horowitz, M.D., F.A.C.C. 

Anthony LaSala, M.D., F.A.C.C. 

Komsu F. Marnuya, M.D., F.A.C.C. 

M. Aeza Mansoor, M.D., F.A.C.C. 

Kenneth A. Me11<atz, M.D., F.A.C.C. 

Lawrence M. Paroles, M.D., F.A.C.C. 

Russell H. Stein, M.D., FAC.C., R.P.V.I. 

Arshad M. Yekta. M.D., FAC.C. 

Lora Bird, APRN 

Rachel H. MacGillis, APAN 

Agnleszka Nalepa, APAN 

100 Simsbu'Y Road, Suite 202 
Avon,COnnacllcut06001 
860-659-8830 
Fax 860-633-8529 

533 Cottage Grove Road 
Bloomfield, Connec~cut 06002 
860-258-3477 
Fax 860-571-6802 1. The acquisition of Hattford Heatt to Connecticut Multispecialty Group 

was through a sale of all assets to the latter party. 
478 Burnside Avenue, Suite 201 
East Hartford, Connectlcut 08108 

2. The name of the location known as Hartford Heart will now be Connecticut 
Multispecialty Group. Please contact our Medical Physicist Ray A Carlson MS 9 Cranbrook Boulevard, 2nd floor 

6 ·f · - · ' ' Enfield, Connecticut 06082 at 734-395-73 11 there are addtttonal questions. 860•258•3477 

3. There are no changes in personnel or duties. 

4. An additional location of use is being added to the license. 

Fax 860-571-6802 

11 South Road, Suile 240 
Farmington, ConnecUcut 06032 
860·258-3477 
Fax 860-571-6802 

703 Hebron Avenue, 1st Floor 

5. The current SU1veillance program will be in place at both locations of use. Glastonbury, Connecticut 06033 
860-659-8830 
Fax 860-633-8529 

6. All records conceming the transfer of control of Hartford Heart including 
All S\.trvey records will be under the control of Connecticut Multispecialty GroJ.8 East Granby Road, 15t Floor 

~anb~Connecffcut06035 

7. The transferee will abide by all constraints, conditions, requirements 
and commitments of the transferor. 

Sincerely, 

~\A ~'- CNrvrf 1 ~-~ [N) 

860-258-3477 
Fax 860-571-6802 

85 Seymour Street, Suite 805 
Hartford, Connecncut 06106 
860-659-8830 
fa): 860-633-8529 

65 Memor1al Road, Suire 405 
West Hanford, Connecticut 061 07 
860-659-8630 
Fax 860·633-8529 

1260 Silas Deane Highway, Suite 100 
Wettlersfield, Connecticul 06109 
860·258·3477 
Fax 860-571·6802 

www.cmgmds.com 


